
 
January 25, 2024 
 
Mike Sullivan 
Land Quality Bureau 
Iowa Department of Natural Resources 
502 East 9th Street 
Des Moines, IA  50319-0034 
 
Mr. Sullivan: 
 
This letter is to inform you that the Lansing Generating Station has complied with 40 CFR 257.73(a)(2) 
of EPA’s Coal Combustion Residuals (CCR) Rule, and that the hazard potential classification is 
available, as required, in the facility’s operating record and on Alliant Energy’s CCR website 
(ccr.alliantenergy.com).  This notification is provided in accordance with 40 CFR 257.106(f)(4).   
 
The report applies to the following CCR unit at this facility: 
 
CCR Surface Impoundment 
LAN Upper Ash Pond 
 
 

Sincerely, 

 
 
Print Name 
Jeff Maxted 
 

Title 
Manager – Environmental Services 
 

Phone No. or Email Address 
(608) 458-3853; jeffreymaxted@alliantenergy.com 
 

 


